

LIST OF FUNDING AGENCIES FOR RESEARCH PROPOSALS

1	<p>Ministry of Environment & Forests The Secretary, Govt of India, Ministry of Environment and Forests, Paryavaran Bhawan, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110 003 e-mail: ef@vsnl.net.in, sv.godavarthi@nic.in web:- http://www.moef.nic.in/ Fax: 011-258586422, 011-24364594. Tel: 011-258586422, 011-24364594.</p>
2	<p>Forests Research Institute Group Coordinator (Research), Forest Research Institute, Post Office New Forest, Dehradun e-mail: hooda@icfre.org, groupco_fri_icfre.org web: http://www.fri.icfre.gov.in Fax: 0135 - 2756865 Tel: 0135 - 2752670 EBPAX No. 2757021-26 Extn. 4316</p>
3	<p>Department of Science and Technology (DST) The Secretary, Department of Science and Technology, Govt. of India Technology Bhawan, New Mehrali Road, New Delhi. 110016 e-mail: dstinfo@nic.in web:http://www.dst.gov.in/ Fax: (+91)011-23016857, 26567373,26962819 Tel: (+91)011- 23012312,23017660,26864570, 26862418</p>
4.	<p>Department of Atomic Energy (DAE) The Scientific Secretary (BRNS), Department of Atomic Energy, Directors office, 1st Floor, Central Complex, BARC, Mumbai- 400 085. e-mail: brns@barc.gov.in web: http://www.dae.nic.in/brns Fax: 91-22-25505050 / 25592000 Tel: 91-22-25590813</p>
5	<p>Department of Biotechnology (DBT) The Director (R& D), Department Biotechnology, Block no. 2, Floor 7, Room no. 12, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road New Delhi 110 003. e-mail: Shaila@dbt.nic.in web: www.dbtindia.nic.in Fax: 011-24362884 Tel: 011-24363748</p>

6	<p>Department of Education (DOEd) The Deputy Education Adviser (T), Division TD, VI, Department of Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi. e-mail:dhe-mhrd@nic.in web: www.mhrd.gov.in Fax: 011-2382365/23011097/2384093 Tel: 011- 23782296/23383936-44</p>
7	<p>Department of Food Processing Industries Govt. of India, Ministry of Agriculture, Department of Food Processing Industries, Panchsheel Bhawan, ; August Karanti Bhawan, New Delhi 110049. e-mail:jsjpm-fpi@nic.in web:www.mofpi.nic.in Fax: 011- 26492863 Tel: 011- 26492476</p>
8	<p>Department of Non Conventional Energy Sources (DNES). The Secretary, Department of Non Conventional Energy Sources, Block No. 14, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi, 110003 e-mail: aktripathi@nic.in web: http://www.mnre.gov.in Fax: 011- 24362772/24361298 Tel: 24361481/24362772</p>
9	<p>National Information System for Sci. & Technology (NISSAT) The Joint Adviser, National Information System for Sci.& Technology, Department of Scientific & Industrial Research, Technology Bhawan,Mehrauli Road New Delhi e-mail: sunilag@alpha.nic.in web: www.dsir.gov.in Fax: 26567373 Tel: 011-26567373</p>
10	<p>Technology Absorption and Adaptation Scheme (TAAS). The Joint Adviser (TAAS), Department of Scientific & Inds. Research, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016 e-mail: taas@alpha.nic.in web: www.dsir.gov.in. Fax: 26567373, 26864570 Tel: 011-26567373, 26864570</p>

11	<p>Department of Space (DOS). The Scientific Secretary, ISRO Headquarters, F-Block, Antariksh Bhavan, New BEL Road, Bangalore. 560 094 e-mail: scientificsecretary@isro.gov.in web: www.dos.gov.in Fax: (+91)80 23511984 Tel: (+91)80 23415275</p>
12	<p>Science and Engineering Research Council (SERC) The Adviser & Member - Secretary, SERC Secretariat, Department of Science & Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016 e-mail: venkatesh@alpta.nic.in, bghari.nic.in web: www.dst.gov.in Fax: 011-26963695 Tel: 011-26963695, 26590370</p>
13	<p>Intensification of Research in High Priority Areas (IRHPA). The Adviser, STP, Department of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi.-110 016 e-mail: sunilag@alpha.nic.in Web: www.serb.gov.in Fax: 26864570, 26863847 Tel: 011- 26567373</p>
14	<p>Science and Society Related Programmes The Head, Sci.& Society Division, Dept. of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi. 110 016 e-mail: sunilag@alpha.nic.in web: www.scienceandsociety-dst-org. Fax: 011-26964793 Tel: 011- 26567373 Extn. 208</p>
15	<p>Science and Technology Application for Rural Development (STARD) Science and Society Related Programmes The Head, Sci.& Society Division, Dept. of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016 e-mail: sunilag@alpha.nic.in web: www.scienceandtechnology-dst-org. Fax: 26864570, 26863847, 26862418 Tel: 011-26567373 Extn. 298</p>
16	<p>Science & Technology for Weaker Sections (STAWS). Science and Society Related Programmes The Head, Sci.& Society Division, Dept. of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016 e-mail: sunilag@alpha.nic.in web: www.scienceandsociety.dst.org. Fax:26864570, 26863847, 26862418 Tel:011-26567373 extn. 298</p>

17	<p>Scheme for Young Scientific professionals Science and Society Related Programmes (STARD) The Head, Sci.& Society Division, Dept. of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhavan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016 e-mail:sunilag@alpha.nic.in web: www.scienceandsociety-dst.org. Fax: 26864570,26863847, 26862418 Tel:011-26567373 extn.298</p>
18	<p>WCP (Women Component Plan) Science and Society Related Programmes The Head, Sci.& Society Division, Dept. of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhavan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016 e-mail:nisha67@alpha.nic.in : psthana@alpha.nic.in web: www.scienceandsociety-dst.org. Fax: 26864570,26863847, 26862418 Tel:011-26567373, 26562122, 26862418/</p>
19	<p>Utilisation of Scientific Expertise of Retired Scientists Science and Society Related Programmes The Head, Sci.& Society Division, Dept. of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhavan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016 Fax: 011-26486677 Tel: 011-26486677</p>
20	<p>Special Component Plan The Head, Sci. & Society Division, Dept. of Sci.& Technology, Technology Bhavan, New Mehrauli Road New Delhi-110016 -mail: web: www.scienceandsociety.dst.org. Fax: 26863847 Tel:011-26863847</p>
21	<p>Science & Technology Communication & Popularisation Programme The Director, (NCSTC), Department of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016 web: www.scienceandsociety.dst.org. Fax: 011-27894302 Tel: 011-27894302</p>
22	<p>Natural Resources Data Management System (NRDMS) The Director (NRDMS), Department of Science & Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016 Fax: 011-27894302 Tel: 011-27894302</p>
23	<p>Instrument Development Programme (IDP) The Adviser, Instrument Dev. Division, Dept. of Sci.& Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110016. e-mail: web: www.scienceandsociety-dst.org. Fax:011-26864577 Tel: 011-26864577</p>

24	<p>R&D Medium Range Weather Forecasting (NCMRWF) and Crop Weather Relationships Project Coordinator (NCMRWF), Dept. of Sci.& Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Rod, New Delhi 110 016 e-mail: web: www.scienceandsociety-dst.org Fax: 011-26854442 Tel: 011-26854442</p>
25	<p>Opportunities for Young Scientists The Head, SERC Secretariat, Depat. Of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016. e-mail: web: www.scienceandsociety-dst.org Fax: 011-27894302 Tel: 011-27894302</p>
26	<p>Science & Technology indicator and Manpower Studies The Joint Adviser, National Sci. & Technology Management Information System (NSTMIS), Department of Sci. & Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016. e-mail: web: www.scienceandsociety-dst.org. Fax: 26863847 Tel:011-26863847</p>
27	<p>Consumer Protection through Science & Technology The Joint adviser, Tech. Systems Division, Department of Sci.& Technology, Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016. e-mail: web: www.scienceandsociety-dst.org. Fax: 26864570 Tel: 011-26864570</p>
28	<p>Scheme for modernization and renewal of obsolescence in technical education (Only for private colleges) (MODROBS) All Indian Council for Technical Education, I.G. Sports Complex Estate, New Delhi 11 00 02 e-mail: jpg@aicte.ernet.in web:- Fax: 234876647, 234876647 Tel: 011- 234876647</p>

29	<p>Scheme of thrust area programme in technical education(TAPTEC) (Only for private colleges) All Indian Council for Technical Education, I.G. Sports Complex Estate, New Delhi 11 00 02 e-mail: web: Fax:234876647, 234876647 Tel:011- 234876647</p>
30	<p>Research and Development ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION 7th Floor, Chanderlok Building Janpath, New Delhi-110 001 e-mail: dstinfo @ nic .in web: http://dst.gov.in/contactus.htm Fax: 91-11-23724183 Tel: 91-11-23724151 to 91-11-23724157</p>
31	<p>Research Scheme Applied to River Valley Projects (RSRVP) The Member Secretary, Central Board of Irrigation and Power, Malcha Marg, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi 110 021 e-mail: cbip@nda.vsnl.in web: www.cbip.org. Fax: 91-11-6116347 Tel: +91-11-2611 5984/2688 2866/2410 1591</p>
32	<p>Research Scheme on Flood Control (RSFC) The Member Secretary, Central Board of Irrigation and Power, Malcha Marg, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi 110 021 e-mail: web: www.rsfc.vsnl.net.in Fax: 26853687 Tel: 011- 26853687</p>
33	<p>Research Scheme on Power (RSOP) R & D Management Division Central Power Research Institute P B No.8066, Sadashiva Nagar (PO), Bangalore 560 080, INDIA e-mail: sundar@cpri.in web: www.cbip.org. Fax: +91- 80-2360 7823 Tel: 080-2360 7823</p>
34	<p>Ministry of Health and Family Welfare (MOW). The Director (NI), 5th Floor (509, 518), A Wing, Nirman Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road New Delhi - 110108 E-mail: eval-nrhm@nic.in, dirstat-mohfw@nic.in</p>

35	<p>Council for Advancement of Peoples Action and Rural Technology (CAPART). The Director General, Council for Advancement of Peoples Action and Rural Technology, India Habitat Centre, Zone-V-A, 2nd Floor Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110 003. e-mail: helpdesk@capart.nic.in web: http://capart.nic.in/ Fax: 91 - 11 - 2464 8607 Tel: 91 - 11 - 2464 2391, 2464 2393, 2464 2395</p>
36	<p>Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR) Officer on Special Duty (PI&M), Indian Council of Agricultural Research, Krishi Bhavan, Dr.Rajender Prasad Road, New Delhi 110 012 e-mail: ddgedn@icar.org.in Telex: 031-62249. ICAR IN Fax: 91-11-25843932 Tel: 91-11-25841760</p>
37	<p>Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR) The Director General, Indian Council of Medical Research, Ansari Nagar, New Delhi 110 029 e-mail: icmrhqd@ren.nic.in web:- Fax:011-6868662/6510896/6856713 Tel 011-65667136, 6963980m 6962794, 6962895:</p>
38	<p>RESEARCH PROMOTION SCHEME ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION 7th Floor, Chanderlok Building Janpath, New Delhi-110 001 : 91-11-23724151 to 91-11-23724157 AICTE Fax Number: 91-11-23724183</p>
39	<p>Council of Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR) Scientist-in-Charge, Extramural Research Division, Council of Scientific Industrial Research, CSIR Complex , NPL Campus, PUSA, New Delhi. 110012. e-mail: headhrdg@csirhrdg.res.in web: www.csir.res.in Fax: 011-25840887 Tel: (+91) 011-23736842</p>
40	<p>Defence Research and Development Organisation (DRDO) The Director of Training and Sponsored Research, Defence R&D Organisation, Ministry of Defence, B Wing, Sena Bhavan, New Delhi 110 011 e-mail: erip_er@hqr.drdo.in</p>

	<p>web:-www.drdo.gov.in Fax: 011-23017582 Tel: 011-23017661</p>
41	<p>Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation Shri Harish Chandra, Joint Director, Ministry of Statistics and Programmes Implementation, Sardar Patel Bhawan, Parliament Street, New Delhi 110001 e-mail:kmashish@nic.in web:www.mospi.nic.in Fax: 011-26876772 Tel: 011-26876772</p>
42	<p>Haryana State Council for Science & Technology Sedor-2, Panchkula, Harayana. web:www.dstharyana.org Fax: No : 0172-2560018. Tel: (o) : 0172-2563439, 2560339.</p>
43	<p>Indian National Science Academy (INSA) The Chairman, Indian National Science Academy, Bahadur Shah Zafar marg, New Delhi 110002 e-mail: insa@delnet.ren.nic.in, council@insa.nic.in, esoffice@insa.nic.in web:www.insaindia.org Fax: 91-11-23235648/23231095 Tel: EPBAX No. 011-23221931 to 23221950 (20 Lines)</p>
44	<p>National Academy of Agricultural Sciences (NAAS) The Chairman, National Academy of Agricultural Sciences DPS Marg,Pusa ,New Delhi 110012. e-mail: naas@vsnl.com. web: www.naasindia.org Fax: 91-11-25846051 Tel: 91-11-25846051, 25846052, 25841253</p>
45	<p>The Managing Director, M/S Monsanto Enterprises Ltd., 1017-Vishal Tower, Janakpuri District Centre, Jamalपुरi, New Delhi. e-mail: arun.gopalakrishnan@monsanto.com web: http://www.monsanto.com Fax: 011-23348432 Tel: 011-23348432</p>
46	<p>The Managing Director, M/S Ayantia Crop Science, Aventias House, 54A, Andheri Kurla Road,Andheri (E), Mumbai 400 093 e-mail: nilesh.limaye@bayer.com web: http://www.bayergroupindia.com/ Fax: 022-26488732 Tel: 022-26488732</p>

47	<p>Council of Scientific and Industrial Research(CSIR) Director General/Secretary, Council of Scientific and Industrial Research, Anusandhan Bhawan, Rafi Marg, New Delhi 110 001 e-mail: dgesir@csir.res.in; dg@csir.res.in web: www.csir.res.in Fax: 91-11-23710618 Tel: 23710472, 23717053</p>
48	<p>NIPCCD The Director, NIPCCD, 5-Siri Institutional Area, Hauz Khas, New Delhi 110016 e-mail: drdineshpaul@gmail.com web: www.nipccd.vsnl.com. Fax: 27654216 Tel: 011- 27654216, 27854217</p>
49	<p>National Council for Economic Research and Training. The Director, NCERT, Aurobindo Marg, New Delhi. e-mail: iccw@vsnl.net.in web: www.iccw.vsnl.net.in Fax: 011-28532233 Tel: 011-28532233</p>
50	<p>Export Dev. Authority of India General Manager, Agricultural and Processed Food Products, Export Development Authority (Ministry of Commerce, Govt. of India), 3rd floor, NCUI Building, 3 Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, Opposite Asiad Village New Delhi 110 016 Phone : 91-11-2651402(D); 26514572; 26513219 Fax : 26513167, Res. 26560767 e-mail: gmpg@apeda.com.</p>
51	<p>Agricultural Produce Cess Fund, The Director, Agricultural Produce Cess Fund ICAR, Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi 110 012 e-mail: opcf@vsnl.net.in web: www.apcf.vsnl.net.in Fax: (+91)11- 2388991 Tel: (+91)11- 2388991</p>
52	<p>Indian Council of Social Science Research(ICSSR), The Director, Indian Council of Social Science Research(ICSSR P.O. Box. 10528, Aruna Asaf Ali Marg, New Delhi 110067. e-mail: icssr@ride.vsnl.net.in web: www.icssr.vsnl.net.in Fax: 26321689 Tel: 011- 26321689</p>

53	<p>Ministry of Food & Civil Supplies, The Secretary, Ministry of Food & Civil Supplies Consumer Affairs & Public Distribution, Govt. of India, New Delhi. e-mail: fcs@vsnl.net.in web: www.fcs.vsnl.net.in Fax: 011-25544338 Tel: 011-25544338</p>
54	<p>HOPP, The Chief Technical Advisor, HOPP, H.No. 239, Sector 4, Puanchkula (Haryana) India. e-mail: hopp@hry.nic.in web: - http://agriharyana.nic.in/hopp.htm Fax: 0172-2764538 Tel: 0172-2764538</p>
55	<p>National Oilseeds and Vegetable Oils Development Board Deputy Director Projects, National Oilseeds and Vegetable Oils Development Board, Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India, 86, Sector 18, Industrial Area, Gurgaon 122015. e-mail: novod@vsnl.net.in web: www.novod.res.in Fax: 2340614 Tel: 0124-2341251</p>
56	<p>Directorate of Rice Research, The Director, Directorate of Rice Research, ICAR, Rajender Nagar, Hyderabad 500013 e-mail: rrd@ernet.com. web: www.rrd.ernet.in Fax: 040- 25406879 Tel: 040- 25406879-80</p>
57	<p>Directorate of Maize Research, Principal Scientist, Directorate of Maize Research, ICAR, PUSA, New Delhi 12 e-mail: mrd@vsnl.net.in web:- http://www.dmr.res.in Fax: 011- 25795543 Tel: 011- 25795543</p>
58	<p>NABARD, Regional Office Chief General Manager, NABARD, Plot no. 3, Sector 34-A, Chandigarh- 160 022 e-mail: nabchg@x400.niigw.nic.in web:- https://www.nabard.org Fax: 0172- 665863 Tel: 666791, 612899, 616607, 667438, 667440</p>

59	<p>Consumer Welfare Fund Member Secretary, Committee Consumer Welfare Fund, Ministry of Civil Supplies, Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi. e-mail: ccwf@vsnl.net.in web: -consumeraffairs.nic.in Fax: 011-23485793 Tel: 011-23485793</p>
60	<p>Agriculture and processed Food Products General Manager, Agril. & Processed Food Product, 3rd Floor, Ansal Chamber-2, 6, Bhikaji Gama Place, New Delhi. e-mail: mpd@apeda.com. web: www.apeda.gov.in Fax: 26513167 Tel: 2651-3204/4572/3219</p>
61	<p>The Commisioner & Secretary Agriculture, Govt. of Haryana, Agriculture Department, Chandigarh. e-mail: agriharyana2009@gmail.com web: www.agriharyana.nic.in Fax: 0172- 2703490 Tel: 0172- 2703490</p>
62	<p>Ministry of Agriculture The Commissioner of Agriculture, Ministry of Agriculture, GOI, New Delhi. e-mail: secy-agri@nic.in web: http://www.agricoop.nic.in Fax: 23792037 Tel: 23383370, 23782691</p>
63	<p>Deptt. of Animal Husbandry Joint Commissioner (Meat & Meat Products), Dept. of Animal Husbandry & Dairy, Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India, Jawahar Lal Nehru Building, Gate no. 322, 1st Floor, New Delhi. e-mail: ahd@vsnl.net.in web: http://www.dahd.nic.in Fax: 011- 24459732 Tel: 011- 24459732</p>
64	<p>Indian National Committee on Irrigation & Drainage (INCID) Member Secretary, Indian National Committee on Irrigation & Drainage, 301 & 303, Ansal Chamber-II, 6, Bhikaji Gama Place, New Delhi. e-mail: incid@vsnl.net.in web: http://www.cwc.gov.in Fax: 011-27674508 Tel: 011-27674508</p>

65	<p>National Horticulture Board, The Director, National Horticulture Board Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India, 85, Institutional Area, Sector 18, Gurgaon. 122 015 (Haryana) E.mail. ednib@delhi.nic.in web: http://www.nhb.gov.in/ Fax: 0124-2432560 Tel: 0124-2432560</p>
66	<p>DEVELOPMENT, PROGRAMME SUPPORT Managing Director, Cargill India pvt. Ltd 11th Floor, DLF Gateway Towers, DLF City, Phase III Gurgaon 122002 e-mail: cip@vsnl.net.in Fax: 0124-2488664 Tel: 0124-2488664</p>
	International
1	<p>International Foundation for Science Director, International Foundation for Science, Grev Turegatan 19, S.114 38, STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN WEB: www.ifs.se e-mail: . info@ifs.se.web: Fax: +46 8 545 818 01 Tel: 46 545 81800</p>
2	<p>The World Academy of Sciences (TWAS) Executive Director, The World Academy of Sciences (TWAS), c/o the Abdus Salam International Centre for Theoretical Physics (ICTP), P.O. Box 586, Via Beirut 6, 34100 Trieste, Italy. e-mail: info@twas.org. web: http://www.org/activities.html. Fax:+39 040 224559 Tel: +39040 2240387</p>
3	<p>United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organisation. The Executive Director, Third World Academy of Sciences, c/o The Abdus Salam International Centre for Theoretical Physics (ICTP), Strada Costiera 11- 340 14 Trieste, Italy e-mail: : info@twas.org. web:http://www.org/activities.html Fax: + 39 040 224559 Tel: + 39040 2240387</p>
4	<p>Third World Network of Scientific Organizations The Third World Network of Scientific organizations (TWNSO), c/o The Abdus Salam International Centre for Theoretical Physics (ICTP). Strada Cpsioera 11- 340 14 Trieste, Italy : e-mail:info@twnso.org web: www.twnso.org Fax: . + 39 040 2240 689 Tel: +39 040 2240-683</p>

5	<p>Animal Production & Health Division, International Atomic Energy Agency, P.O. Box. 100, A-1400, Vienna (Austria). e-mail: Official.Mail@iaea.org web: http://www.iaea.org Fax: (+43-1) 2600-7 Tel: (+43-1) 2600-0</p>
6	<p>CIMMYT Facilitator, Rice Wheat Consortium, CIMMYT Office for India CG Block, NASC Complex, Dev Prakash Shastri Marg, New Delhi- 110012. e-mail: cimmyt@vsnl.net.in web: http://www.cimmyt.org Fax: 274436678 Tel:011-274436678</p>
7	<p>British Council The Facilitator, British Council 17, Kasturba Marg New Delhi 110001. e-mail: bc@vsnl.net.in web: www.bc.res.in Fax : 27689744 Tel : 011-24689744</p>
8	<p>International Federation for Women in Agriculture. CATAT, Head, Division of Agricultural Extension, International Federation for Women in Agriculture, ICAR, New Delhi- 110012 e-mail: ifwa@vsnl.net.in web www.ifwa@vsnl.net.in Fax : 91-11-23387293 Tel: 91-11-23387293</p>